The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session November 14, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present except Commissioner Johnnie Lyon and Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes.

Minutes of the October 24, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

Hunt County entered into a Contract with the State Dept. of Highways for the alternate procedure for Right-Of-Way Procurement for State Highway No. 24 (50). This was unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes. This is in Precinct 4. Hunt County's part of \$59,000.00 was sent with this Contract.

- Mr. Okerstrom was not present, and the approval of the final plat of Brookfield Acres was passed. till later.
- Bill Jones presented to the Court the Preliminary Plat of Oak Lake, in Precinct 2. The Court will go out and inspect.
- The Right Of Way Easements for Continental Telephone Company in Precinct One will be passed till a later date.

2059 On the motion by Mike Crowell second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved a Right of Way Easement for United Telephone Company in Precinct 4.

There was no action on the nomination committee on aging.

2060 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith the Court unanimously approved to pay Grundy Funeral Home \$150.00 on the bill for Katherine Westley.

Commissioner Grimes was authorized to purchase a Crawler Tractor from the State Of Texas. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

Bids were opened on a 2½ ton Truck for Precinct 3. from Grady Chevrolet Company for 13,295.00, Crossroads Motors for 13,157.53, and Barker Ford Company of Commerce for 12,669.03. The low bid from Barker Ford Company was unanimously accepted on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Mike Crowell.

2063 Bids were received on Automobiles for the Sheriff's Office from Barker Ford, Commerce for 9874.37, Cole Chrysler Plymouth and Oodge Company for 10,081.12, and Crossroads Motor Company for 9854.70, and Grady Chevrolet Company for 9977.00. The Court unanimously accepted the low bid from Crossroads Motors for three cars at 9854.70 each with police Package, on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by R. J. Smith.

Bids for pest control for the Courthouse are under consideration. Bids were received from A-I Tri-County Exterminators, Quinlan, Texas, for 725.00 per year, Moss Pest Control for 1550.00 per year, and Burnett Pest Control for 2100.00 per year.

2064 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith the Court unanimously adopted the new fees for Civil processing in Sheriff's Office and Filing fees in Justice of the Peace Office as outlined by other surrounding Counties. Copies of the new fees will be sent to other offices.

2015 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes the Civil fee increase was unanimously approved to go in effect immediately.

No action was taken on the Preliminary Plat of Owl Roost Subdivision presented by David Kaden.

On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved to add the Reserves under the Constables to the Sheriff's Insurance Policy for Libility.

- No action was taken on the Courthouse being locked on Saturday's and Sunday's.
- No action was taken on the lot in Ardis Heights with radio tower, but the County has plans to use the lot.
- No actionwas taken on Mid-State Ambulance Service.
- No action was taken on the Plat of Crestview Estates.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

2067 A change order for Wallace Hefner Roofing on the Criminal Justice Center to increase contract price \$6500.00 , total of contract \$51,958.00 was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

The accounts payable were unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved a payroll change in Precinct 3, to raise Gary Thomas Dooley to R6, and make Herman Smith R4 Precinct Worker.

2070 The Court cavassed the votes for the november 8, 1983, Constitutional Amendments Special Election, and approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell. All voted age.

The was a motion by R. J. Smith that overtime not be paid to Woody Townsend, and was seconded by Mike Crowell and was unanimously approved.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 2 day of November 1983.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson
County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas
by Mrs. Deputy